FILED

Sep 10, 2024

From: Hayden, Andrea J
To: r5Shearingclerk 230 pm
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Northshore MiningfCompany (Silver
Bay, Minnesota); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0020
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:21:05 PM [ U.S. EPA REGION 5

HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional%llyll
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Afternoon,

Received, thank you.

-~ CLIFFS

ANDREA J. HAYDEN
Environmental Manager
P 218.226.6032 M 218.226.8267

Andrea.Hayden@clevelandcliffs.com

CLEVELAND-CLIFFS INC.
Northshore Mining Company
10 Outer Drive

Silver Bay, MN 55614
clevelandcliffs.com

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Hayden, Andrea J <Andrea.Hayden@clevelandcliffs.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;
Cahn, Jeffrey <cahn.jeff@epa.gov>

Cc: Swanson, Tim J <Timothy.Swanson@clevelandcliffs.com>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Dierich, Andrea <Dierich.Andrea@epa.gov>; Scambiatterra,
Graciela <scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; kit.grayson@state.mn.us; Boeck,
Cory (MPCA) <cory.boeck@state.mn.us>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for
Northshore Mining Company (Silver Bay, Minnesota); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0020

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization. Stop, Think, and use caution before clicking on links or
opening attachments.

Report Suspicious

Dear Ms. Hayden,


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FNemJCKdLgw!oId8JEsGFSX3Y8frCZ_B1t2xGwdjKqvnfvKtb0COkLikzjQhnu4bGDp0cIJ_x6sncoWFJ1msJXGpNDDIBecJFhZQfVMyCI-o5_HYE-9kpN5afmMONUNHENdmXvMOMGVTU0Ivm86odC453xg6lP2M9g%24&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7C6bed60ed6d844355399008dcd1cdb334%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638615928642736465%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s7WThktmPhJ0cdnFPyxC5L0Ssd05fQTtTngdz5a7Pxs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Andrea.Hayden@clevelandcliffs.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:Andrea.Hayden@clevelandcliffs.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.clevelandcliffs.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7C6bed60ed6d844355399008dcd1cdb334%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638615928642725583%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bmHpoWinSJOp%2FMK%2Bk9fWRuC4e5Y%2B3UNsJdUnUwjd1hY%3D&reserved=0
JGRANGE
Rectangular Exhibit Stamp


The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number RCRA-05-2024-0022, was filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and certificate of
service.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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